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4th Oct.

Sir,

In reply to your letter

of the 25th Ultimo, I have to in¬

foom you that you may pur¬

chase the provisions required for

sick and destitute Indians in

Mr Martineaus Agency as osi¬

gunally requisitioned for

The Estimates for 1883.24

must be prepared by you at

once without waiting for Mr.

Inspector McColl.

A copy of telegram to

you on the subject dated

1st

John P. Wright, Esq.

Indian Office

Winnipeg

Man
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